From: Ramos, Joel (MTA)

To: Major, Erica (BOS)

Subject: Fwd: REFERRAL STREET NAME CHANGE (200700) Mission Bay South - Acceptance of Public Infrastructure
Improvements

Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 5:13:54 PM
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Hi Erica,

| am sorry we took so long to get back to you but we have no comments or concerns with the
street name change.

please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Again, | apologize for the delay.

Joél Ramos

Local Government Affairs Manager

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency
415-646-2067

Please pardon brevity & typos, as typed from my tiny phone's tiny keyboard

From: Ramos, Joel <Joel.Ramos@sfmta.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020, 17:09

To: Hennessy, Cathal (DPW); Folks, Tom

Cc: Olea, Ricardo

Subject: Re: REFERRAL STREET NAME CHANGE (200700) Mission Bay South -
Acceptance of Public Infrastructure Improvements

Hi Cathal,

I've heard back from Tom that we have no comments or concerns. | will let the clerk know.

Thanks!

Joél Ramos

Local Government Affairs Manager

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency
415-646-2067

Please pardon brevity & typos, as typed from my tiny phone's tiny keyboard
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Hi Tom

Do you know if you are going to provide a response to the BOS clerk this week or are you waiting for
Ricardo to return?

Thanks
Cathal

From: Folks, Tom (MTA) <Tom.Folks@sfmta.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 1:58 PM

To: Hennessy, Cathal (DPW) <cathal.hennessy@sfdpw.org>

Cc: Olea, Ricardo (MTA) <Ricardo.Olea@sfmta.com>; Ramos, Joel (MTA) <Joel.Ramos@sfmta.com>;
Laffey, Noel (MTA) <Noel.Laffey@sfmta.com>

Subject: RE: REFERRAL STREET NAME CHANGE (200700) Mission Bay South - Acceptance of Public
Infrastructure Improvements

Thanks for the follow-up Cathal.

From: Hennessy, Cathal (DPW) <cathal.hennessy@sfdpw.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Folks, Tom <Tom.Folks@sfmta.com>

Cc: Olea, Ricardo <Ricardo.Olea@sfmta.com>; Ramos, Joel <Joel.Ramos@sfmta.com>; Laffey, Noel

<Noel.Laffey@sfmta.com>
Subject: RE: REFERRAL STREET NAME CHANGE (200700) Mission Bay South - Acceptance of Public

Infrastructure Improvements

Hi Tom and Noel

A follow-up, | talked with BSM who said, 30 days after the Mayor signs the legislation, they start the
process of updating the official City records. SFPW IT updates the City basemap and they also inform
other private entities such as google of the name change.

Cathal

From: Folks, Tom (MTA) <Tom.Folks@sfmta.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 7:38 AM
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

Hi Cathal---can the official base map also be revised per Noel’s request?

Thomas Folks
Senior Engineer
Sustainable Streets Division

M sFmtA

Office 415.701.4688

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

O © srvTA.com

From: Laffey, Noel <Noel.l affey@sfmta.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 7:12 AM

To: Folks, Tom <Tom.Folks@sfmta.com>

Cc: Olea, Ricardo <Ricardo.Olea@sfmta.com>; Ramos, Joel <Joel.Ramos@sfmta.com>

Subject: RE: REFERRAL STREET NAME CHANGE (200700) Mission Bay South - Acceptance of Public
Infrastructure Improvements

Hi Tom,
The only request | would have is that SFPW updates the base map so that our SHOPS address ranges
can get updated.

Thanks

Noel

From: Folks, Tom <Tom.Folks@sfmta.com>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 5:56 PM

To: Laffey, Noel <Noel.Laffey@sfmta.com>

Cc: Olea, Ricardo <Ricardo.Olea@sfmta.com>; Ramos, Joel <Joel.Ramos@sfmta.com>
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Subject: FW: REFERRAL STREET NAME CHANGE (200700) Mission Bay South - Acceptance of Public
Infrastructure Improvements

Hi Noel,
Do you have any concerns about the street renaming discussed on page 13 of the attached
document, starting at line 11?

Thomas Folks
Senior Engineer
Sustainable Streets Division

W) sFmTA

Office 415.701.4688

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

O ® sFvTA.com

From: Ramos, Joel <Joel.Ramos@sfmta.com>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 5:43 PM

To: Folks, Tom <Tom.Folks@sfmta.com>; Hennessy, Cathal (DPW) <cathal.hennessy@sfdpw.org>;
Martinsen, Janet <Janet.Martinsen@sfmta.com>

Cc: Olea, Ricardo <Ricardo.Olea@sfmta.com>

Subject: Re: REFERRAL STREET NAME CHANGE (200700) Mission Bay South - Acceptance of Public
Infrastructure Improvements

om,

If there are any concerns with the changing of the street names listed in the attached

ordinance...
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Ricardo is out this week, and I can’t tell from just the information below what Ricardo has been
asked to review.

Thomas Folks
Senior Engineer
Sustainable Streets Division

M sFmTA

Office 415.701.4688

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

OO sFMTA.com

From: Ramos, Joel <Joel.Ramos@sfmta.com>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 5:31 PM

To: Hennessy, Cathal (DPW) <cathal.hennessy@sfdpw.org>; Martinsen, Janet
<Janet.Martinsen@sfmta.com>

Cc: Olea, Ricardo <Ricardo.Olea@sfmta.com>; Folks, Tom <Tom.Folks@sfmta.com>

Subject: Re: REFERRAL STREET NAME CHANGE (200700) Mission Bay South - Acceptance of Public
Infrastructure Improvements

All,

| am CC'ing Ricardo Olea for his review.
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cathal.hennessy@sfdpw.org

Joel.Ramos@sfmta.com Janet.Martinsen@sfmta.com

HiJanet and Joel
Hope all is going well and everyone is safe from all this craziness.

Hope you can help me address the item below. BOS are seeking SFMTA before 5 today if at all
possible

Thanks
Cathal

Cathal Hennessy

A A

PUBLIC
WORKS

INFRASTRUCTURE TASK FORCE

Project Management & Construction | San Francisco Public Works | City and County of San
Francisco

49 Van Ness Avenue, 9" Floor | San Francisco, CA 94103 | (415) 919-8085

From: Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Slutzkin, Marc (Cll) <marc.slutzkin@sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: REFERRAL STREET NAME CHANGE (200700) Mission Bay South - Acceptance of Public
Infrastructure Improvements

Importance: High

Hi Marc,

In addition we will need the response from PW, Police, SFMTA, and Fire before we agendize. So PW
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and SFMTA is the last two agencies that haven’t responded. If you could just see if you could get this
expedited.

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244 San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: (415) 554-4441 | Fax: (415) 554-5163

Erica.Major@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and | can answer your questions in real time.

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

Click to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.

~N NN~

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Major, Erica (BOS)

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 4:42 PM

To: Degrafinried, Alaric (DPW) <alaric.degrafinried @sfdpw.org>; Scott, William (POL)
<william.scott@sfgov.org>; Tumlin, Jeffrey (MTA) <leffrey.Tumlin@sfmta.com>; Nicholson, Jeanine
(FIR) <jeanine.nicholson@sfgov.org>

Cc: Carroll, Maryellen (DEM) <marvellen.carroll@sfgov.org>; Steinberg, David (DPW)
<david.steinberg@sfdpw.org>; Spitz, Jeremy (DPW) <jeremy.spitz@sfdpw.org>; 'Blot, Jennifer
(DPW)' <jennifer.blot@sfdpw.org>; Thomas, John (DPW) <John.Thomas@sfdpw.org>; Liu, Lena
(DPW) <lena.liu@sfdpw.org>; Carr, Rowena (POL) <rowena.carr@sfgov.org>; Steeves, Asja (POL)
<Asja.Steeves@sfgov.org>; Oliva-Aroche, Diana (POL) <diana.oliva-aroche@sfgov.org>; Breen, Kate
(MTA) <Kate.Breen@sfmta.com>; Martinsen, Janet (MTA) <Janet.Martinsen@sfmta.com>; Ramos,
Joel (MTA) <Joel.Ramos@sfmta.com>; Ludwig, Theresa (FIR) <theresa.ludwig@sfgov.org>; Snyder,
Jen (BOS) <jen.snyder@sfgov.org>

Subject: REFERRAL STREET NAME CHANGE (200700) Mission Bay South - Acceptance of Public
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Infrastructure Improvements
Importance: High

Greetings All,

This matter is being referred to your department for your official response, pursuant to Public Works
Code, Section 423, California Streets and Highways Code, Sections 970.5, 971, 1806, and 5026, and
California Government Code, Section 34091.1. This matter is anticipated to be heard in Land Use
and Transportation Committee. Please submit your response by close of business on Monday,
August 17, 2020.

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

Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
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
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